Appendix 8

From: Jose Manuel Rocha <[ -

Sent: 22 October 2023 17:37
To: Matthew Cobb <Matthew.Cobb@woking.gov.uk>
Subject: Brazil Tropical - Premises License Application - Newspaper Copies

Dear Mr Cobb
My apologies for the delay in replying to your email

Please find enclosed a copy of the Newspaper Notice

Regarding the Sale Of Alcohol and Closing Hours, the applicant is happy to amend the
application to Sale Of Alcohol for 22:30 and Close at 23:00 Monday to Sunday

| will send a copy of the Policies during shortly and Im preparing an email for the
neighbours

Kind Regards
Manuel Rocha

Objector # 2 : “this makes no real difference and does not address my
concerns at all.”

Environmental Health: “1 confirm that the proposed changes do not adequately
resolve concerns regarding the prevention of public nuisance”

Woking CCTV unit: “Revision of hours makes little difference. This area does not
have an Operational Requirement (OR) for CCTV to monitor
the location and would require additional cameras.”




